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IMMEDIATE RELEASE  April 21, 2025 
 
Previously Convicted Felons from Waushara County Sentenced to Prison 
for Trafficking Methamphetamine and Firearms, including Machineguns 

Richard G. Frohling, Acting United States Attorney for the Eastern District of 
Wisconsin, announced that on April 15, 2025, Senior United States District Judge William 
C. Griesbach sentenced John D. Taylor (age: 37) to a total of eight years’ imprisonment 
and five years’ supervised release after Taylor pled guilty to Dealing Firearms Without a 
License, Felon in Possession of Firearms, Transfer and Possession of Machineguns, and 
Possessing Firearms in Furtherance of Drug Trafficking, in violation of Title 18, United 
States Code, Sections 922(a)(1)(A), 922(g)(1), 922(o), & 924(c). 

Relatedly, on November 22, 2024, Judge Griesbach had sentenced Taylor’s co-
defendant, Allison A. Mundt (age: 31) to a total of seven years’ imprisonment and five 
years’ supervised release after Mundt pled guilty to Dealing Firearms Without a License, 
Felon in Possession of Firearms, and Possessing Firearms in Furtherance of Drug 
Trafficking, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(a)(1)(A), 922(g)(1), 
& 924(c). 

According to court records, in March and April 2024, law-enforcement officers 
developed information that Taylor and Mundt, previously convicted felons living in 
Waushara County, were offering firearms for sale. Law enforcement arranged controlled 
purchases of firearms and methamphetamine from Taylor and Mundt, which culminated 
in a search warrant. In all, the investigation recovered approximately 35 firearms, 
including machineguns, short-barrel rifles, short-barrel shotguns, and pistols, some with 
no serial numbers.   
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Officers also seized drum magazines and other high-capacity magazines, over 
1,700 rounds of ammunition, and an ounce of methamphetamine intended for 
distribution. 

In sentencing Taylor and Mundt, Judge Griesbach stressed that trafficking in 
firearms without a license circumvents background checks, increasing the risk that 
firearms will end up in the hands of convicted felons and other prohibited persons. The 
court noted that such conduct is even more dangerous with machineguns and other high-
capacity rifles and pistols. Moreover, these defendants were previously convicted felons 
who were using and distributing methamphetamine. 

This case was investigated by the Waushara County Sheriff’s Department, Lake 
Winnebago Area Metropolitan Enforcement Group Drug Unit, and the Bureau of 
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives. It was prosecuted by Assistant United 
States Attorney Timothy Funnell. 
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